“Page 11

| Matthew Blevins - Re: ACP Plant
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From: Matthew Blevins

To: Valerie Chronis Bickett
Date: . 1/12/05 8:50AM
Subject: Re: ACP Plant

Ms. Bickett,

Thank you for your interest in NRC's environmental review process. | believe there has been a
misunderstanding as to the purpose of the scoping meeting. Scoping is directed at the NRC's
environmental review process. There is a parallel process that evaluates the safety and security of
USEC's proposal; this review will be documented in a Safety Evaluation Report. For this meeting, we do
not expect the public to have completely reviewed the Environmental Report which is approximately 350
pages. One goal of scoping is to help identify issues early before we get too far into the review process.
Specifically, scoping occurs early in the environmental review process and provides a means by which the
scope of issues to be addressed in the environmental review are identified.

| am discussing with my management and attorneys the possibility of extending the comment period,
however, | do not anticipate an extension. Please remember there will be another public meeting this
Summer which should allow sufficient time to become familiar with USEC's Environmental Report.

Sincerely,

Matthew Blevins

Senior Project Manager

Division of Waste Management and
Environmental Protection

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(301) 415-7684

>>> Valerie Chronis Bickett <vcb@fuse.net> 01/02/05 01:28PM >>>
Please express my view that there needs to be more time for input from
the public for the ACP proposed to be built in Piketon, OH.

Thank you. Valerie Chronis Bickett

CC: Yawar Faraz
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